City Hall

i 730 Washington Avenue
Purchasmg Department Racine, Wisconsin 53403

Sam J. Aiello, C.P.M. ; (262) 636-9143
Purchasing Agent City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: (262) 636-9100

Honorable Mayor John Dickert and the May 23, 2011
Members of the Common Council

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, WI 53403

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Official Notice #6, TWO (2) TRUCK CHASSIS, HEAVY DUTY, LOW ENTRY, DUAL STEER CAB W/25 CUBIC
YARD HIGH COMPACTION REFUSE PACKER, was opened in the office of the Purchasing Agent at 10:00 A.M. on
March 17, 2011. The following is a tabulation of the bids received:

Bidder Model Bid $’s Bid $’s Trade-In Net Bid

Cumberland Crane Carrier w/Loadmaster $423,656.00 $13,000.00 $410,656.00
Cumberland Crane Carrier w/McNeilus $428,046.00 $13,000.00 $415,045.00
Cumberland Crane Carrier wHeil $435,514.00 $13,000.00 $422,514.00
Cumberland Crane Carrier w/Leach $428,546.00 $13,000.00 $415,546.00
Cumberland Crane Carrier w/EZ Pack Goliath $438,392.00 $13,000.00 $425,392.00
V & H, Inc. Peterbilt 320 w/Newway King Cobra $357,000.00 $0 $357,000.00
Kriete RTS Mack LEU w/Heil $370,844.00 $13,000.00 $357,844.00
Kriete RTS Mack LEU wEZ Pack $372,844.00 $13,000.00 $359,844.00
Kriete RTS Mack LEU w/Loadmaster $358,750.00 $13,000.00 $345,750.00

The City Fleet Manager and the Purchasing Agent have reviewed these bids. We have determined that the
bid offering the Mack LEU with the Loadmaster is the low responsive responsible bid. Please see memo
from Mr. Nick Becker dated May 20, 2011 for additional detail regarding this purchase.

Recommendation: It is recommended that this bid be awarded to Kriete Group-Racine Truck
Sales at their bid price of $358,750.00 for two (2) Mack LEU with Loadmaster packer they being
the low responsive, responsible bidder. It is further recommended that we accept their offer of
$13,000 for our trade-ins. The net outlay for this purchase will be $345,750.00.

Funds for this purchase are available in account 101.400.5780, Licensed Vehicles, Solid Waste.

Respegtfully itted

J. Aiell
Purchaging Agent

Cc: Tom Eeg
Nicholas Becker



CITY OF RACINE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE DIVISION

RACINE ON THE LAKE

City of Racine, Wisconsin

MEMO

TO: Sam Aiello
CC: Tom Eeg

- FROM: Nick Becker
DPW Equipment Maintenance Division

RE: Official Notice #6 Recommendation

DATE: May 20, 2011

| have reviewed the Bidder's Proposals submitted for Official Notice # 6 a second time
and have determined that the Loadmaster Excel-S packer complies to the overall length
requirement of the specification. This was the primary reason for not recommending
them originally.

The overall length requirement, as stated in the specifications, was increased from 31’
in 2010 to 32’ in 2011 to accommodate additional exhaust after-treatment systems. The
new length was not updated in my refuse packer comparison worksheet and the
Loadmaster appeared to not meet spec.

Therefore, it is my recommendation that we purchase the Mack LEU613 chassis with
Loadmaster Excel-S refuse packers from Racine Truck Sales. The price for two
complete units would be $358,750. Trade values of $13,000 were offered. The total
acquisition cost would be $345,750.

Should you have any questions or concerns with this recommendation please contact
me.



